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Swapnil Sutar

From: Gaurav singh <corporate@vijaysales.com>
Sent: 16 March 2024 16:20
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: vscare@vijaysales.com; corporatesales@vijaysales.com
Subject: RE: Need quote for Double Door refrigerator TFSCPL-2324-00277

Dear Sir, 
Greeting, 
The Best price is include with all taxes rate and delivery chargers, 
Kindly find the quotation as given below. 

No Product Description QUANTITY Mrp   BEST PRICE 
INCLUDING 

GST 
1 LG REF GLS342SPZY SHINY STEEL (322) 1 Nos 46,199   34,000 

Prices prevailing at the time of delivery will be applicable. 
∙     Price quoted is per unit cost. 
∙     Delivery as per availability of stock. 
∙     Prices valid only for 3 days. 
∙     Goods once sold will not be taken back. 
∙     Subject to Mumbai Jurisdiction. 
∙     Warranty is given by Manufacturing company only. 
∙     Service will be rendered by the Manufacturer only. 
∙     Installation charges are Extra and not Included in the Special Price quoted 
.     PAYMENT TERMS 100% ADVANCE. 
∙     All payments to me made favoring " VIJAY SALES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED" 
∙     Single Point delivery in Mumbai/Bhiwandi/Pune/Delhi-NCR/Ahmadabad/Surat/Vadodara Warehouse will only be done. 
  
Warm Regards, 
Gaurav Singh 
Manager -  Corporate & Institutional Business ( National )  
VIJAY SALES ( INDIA ) PVT LTD 
Mobile no – 8898332469/7208974373 
Email ID - corporate@vijaysales.com 
Website - www.vijaysales.com 
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From: vscare [mailto:vscare@vijaysales.com]  
Sent: 16 March 2024 03:45 PM 
To: corporatesales@vijaysales.com; corporate@vijaysales.com 
Subject: Fwd:Need quote for Double Door refrigerator TFSCPL-2324-00277 
 
Ticket No:710583342987 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From :Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
To : 
CC :sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in,abdul.rehman@k-corp.in 
Subject :Need quote for Double Door refrigerator TFSCPL-2324-00277 
Date :16 Mar, 2024 03:32 PM 

Ticket No:710583342987  

HI Partner,  
Please quote for Double Door Refrigerator for Office use.  
   
Capacity - 322L  
Double Door Refrigerator  
   
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
   


